From: Adams, Sue <SAdams@TestValley.gov.uk>

Sent: 03 May 2024 08:32:37

To: IdoxDMS@testvalley.gov.uk

Ce:

Subject: FW: Registration of application at 21 Woodley Lane - 24/01050/FULLS
Attachments:

From: Keith Petley Blue Sky Ltd <keith@blueskyltd.org.uk>

Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 8:30 AM

To: Adams, Sue <SAdams@TestValley.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Registration of application at 21 Woodley Lane - 24/01050/FULLS

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open

attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Good morning Sue

Re 24/01050/FULLS

| can confirm that there is no additional bedroom being proposed.
As you correctly interpreted; the dressing room is a former bedroom.

Please can | also request that the application be made in the name of ‘Mr & MRS Steve Doyle.
Therefore the appropriate certificate has been completed.

Thank you in advance of your assistance.

Kind regards,

Keith Petley

Keith Petley

(Director)

BSK Ltd

Tel; 07785-790263

Fax; 02380-730198

Email; keith@blueskyltd.org.uk

From: Adams, Sue [mailto:SAdams@TestValley.gov.uk]

Sent: 03 May 2024 08:10

To: keith@blueskyltd.org.uk

Subject: Registration of application at 21 Woodley Lane - 24/01050/FULLS

Good morning
Please see attached in connection with the above.
Best regards

Sue Adams

Senior Administration Officer
Planning & Building

01264 368167

Test Valley Borough Council
Beech Hurst

Weyhill Road

Andover

SP10 3AJ

Test Valley ™
[ ]v
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The information in this e-mail is confidential. The content may not be disclosed or used by anyone other than the
intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the Council's Data Protection Administrator
immediately on 01264 368000. Test Valley Borough Council cannot accept any responsibility for the accuracy or
completeness of this message as it has been transmitted over a public network. If you suspect that the message may have
been intercepted or amended, please call the Data Protection Administrator on the above phone number. The content of
this e-mail, whether marked confidential or otherwise, may have to be disclosed under the Freedom of Information Act
2000. No employee, Councillor or agent is authorised to conclude by e-mail any binding agreement with another party on
behalf of Test Valley Borough Council. The Council does not accept service by e-mail of court proceedings, other
processes or formal notices of any kind without specific prior written agreement.

The information in this e-mail is confidential. The content may not be disclosed or used by anyone other than the intended recipient. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the Council's Data Protection Officer immediately on 01264 368000. Test Valley Borough Council cannot accept any responsibility for the
accuracy or completeness of this message as it has been transmitted over a public network. If you suspect that the message may have been intercepted or
amended, please call the Data Protection Officer on the above phone number.

The content of this e-mail, whether marked confidential or otherwise, may have to be disclosed under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. No employee, Councillor
or agent is authorised to conclude by e-mail any binding agreement with another party on behalf of Test Valley Borough Council. The Council does not accept
service by e-mail of court proceedings, other processes or formal notices of any kind without specific prior written agreement.




